Subject: RE: Approval Request Stationary and Security Stickers Hollywood Media District BID
From: "Laurie Goldman" <laurielgoldman@earthlink.net>

Date: 02/10/2016 04:22 PM

To:

CC: "Jim Omahen™ <jim@mediadistrict.org>

Sorry for the delay - I've been in meetings all day : (
Request approved!
See you in the morning.

My best,
Laurie

————— Original Message-----

From: lisa@mediadistrict.org [mailto:lisa@mediadistrict.orqg]

Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 10:52 AM

To: Laurie Goldman

Cc: Jim Omahen

Subject: Approval Request Stationary and Security Stickers Hollywood Media
District BID

Dear Laurie:

Jim and I would like authorization for the following printing costs:

1. Update BID Stationary with 1040 Las Palmas address (letterhead and
envelopes)

2. Security Stickers

This cost shall not exceed $1500.00. Upon consideration of this request

please reply to all with your approval.

Thank you

Lisa Schechter

Executive Director

Hollywood Media District BID
323-860-0025



